

JUN 08 2018

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION

Name: Ardra

Date: 6/8/18

Full Name: Ardra K. Rigby Sr.

Email Address: Highardra@gmail.com

Street Address (No P.O. Boxes): 8465 54th Avenue

Home Phone:

Work Phone:

Cell Phone: 772-501-4744

How long have you been a resident of Indian River County? 20 yrs

Are you a full or part time resident? Check one: Full Time [X] Part Time [ ]

Please list current employer or business. If retired, please list any business experience that may be applicable to the committee.

Disabled Veteran

Please list any licenses you presently hold:

N/A

Please list any organization of which you are currently a member:

4 chaplains  
West Wabasso Progressive Civic Club, Inc

Please list any other committees or boards you currently sit on:

Place a check mark next to the committee(s) you would like to serve on:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
AGRICULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
BEACH & SHORE PRESERVATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
CHILDREN'S SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS	<input type="checkbox"/>
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AND PERMIT PROCESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	<input type="checkbox"/>
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL HEARING BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
MPO BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
MPO CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCHOOL PLANNING CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	<input type="checkbox"/>
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL – COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY	<input type="checkbox"/>
VALUE ADJUSTMENT BOARD – MUST OWN HOMESTEAD PROPERTY WITHIN INDIAN RIVER COUNTY	<input type="checkbox"/>

Please print and return the completed application, along with a current resume, to the Board of County Commission office, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL. 32960, or by fax at 772-770-5334. Please note: All applications are kept on file for 6 months.

**Print**

# Ardra K. Rigby Sr.

---

465 59<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Wabasso, FL 32970 | 772-501-4749 | rigbyardra@gmail.com

## Objective

To fill a vacated place on the CDBG Citizens Advisory Task Force.

## Education

### **BUSINESS/ECONOMICS | 1995 | FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY**

- Major: Economics
- Minor: Business Administration
- Related coursework: Labor Relations

### **USMC | 1987 | PARRIS ISLAND**

- Major: Desert Storm/Desert Shield Conflict
- 8<sup>th</sup> Tank Battalion 2<sup>nd</sup> Marine Division

## MANAGEMENT

- Contract Administration
- Electronic Data Systems – Student Loan Dept
- R&R Corp Systems, Inc.
- Capital Sanitation, Inc.
- 

## COMMUNICATION

- Library Board Indian River County-Sunset
- Enterprise Zone Indian River County – Sunset
- Marching 100 marching band – Trumpet player

## LEADERSHIP

- West Wabasso Progressive Civic Club, Inc 2014 – Present
- United Way – Tax Free Project
- The Four Chaplains
- Associate Minister New Bethel AME Church

## Experience

### **CONTRACT MANAGER | R&R CORP SYS INC. | 1999 - 2001**

- Coordinate the cleaning of 1.5 million square ft of carpet in Brevard County (All County Buildings)

### **CONTRACT MANAGER | R&R CORP SYS INC. | 1995 - 1998**

- Coordinate the cleaning of St. Lucie County Buildings and carpet in all County Buildings local and PSL.